Rachel Tibbetts

From: DC Scanning

Sent: 15 May 2023 08:52

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: RESPONSE REQURIED - 22/03728/DISC - Discharge of Condition 17 (Training

and Employment Plan) of 19/01746/0UT

From: Laura Bell <Laura.Bell@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Sent: 15 May 2023 08:43

To: DC Scanning <DCScanning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: RESPONSE REQURIED - 22/03728/DISC - Discharge of Condition 17 (Training and Employment Plan) of
19/01746/0UT

For logging in DEF please

From: Steven Newman <Steven.Newman@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 May 2023 16:48

To: Laura Bell <Laura.Bell@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: RESPONSE REQURIED - 22/03728/DISC - Discharge of Condition 17 (Training and Employment Plan) of
19/01746/0UT

Hi Laura
Thank you for flagging this.

The revised TEMP responds to the questions | raised in my submission in February 2023. The
development is shown to have engaged apprentices in the earlier phases with the expectation of their
continuing. The local supply chain is also illustrated. However, there is an error in referring (in paragraph
4.3) to South and Vale DC — rather than CDC economic growth.

| hope the development is able to proceed and look forward to assisting the occupation phase of the units.

Regards, Steven

Steven Newman

Senior Economic Growth Officer

Communities Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Direct dial 01295 221860
steven.newman@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk

Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Twitter @cherwellcouncil

From: Laura Bell <Laura.Bell@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 May 2023 14:51

To: Steven Newman <Steven.Newman@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: RESPONSE REQURIED - 22/03728/DISC - Discharge of Condition 17 (Training and Employment Plan) of
19/01746/0UT

Importance: High




Hi Steven

Please could you let me have any comments you wish to make on the amended TEMP (re-consult response due
3/5/23) asap? If | don’t hear back from you by 17/5/23 | shall assume that you are content with the submission and
proceed to discharge the condition.

Many thanks

Laura Bell BSc (Joint Hons) MA MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer — South Area Major Projects Team
Development Management Division

Communities Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Tel: 01295 221665

Email: laura.bell@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Web: www.cherwell.gov.uk

| am part time and my working days are: Monday to Wednesday.

The views expressed above are those of Council Officers and though given in good faith, cannot prejudice any
decision which the Council, as the Local Planning Authority, may make.

Details of applications are available to view through the Council’s Online Planning Service at
http://www.publicaccess.cherwell.gov.uk/online-applications

Instructions on how to use the Public Access service to view, comment on and keep track of applications can be
found at http://www.cherwell.gov.uk/viewplanningapp

Planning and Development services can be contacted as follows: Development Management - planning@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk; Building Control - building.control@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Planning Policy - planning.policy@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk; Conservation - design.conservation@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest information on Planning and
Development please visit www.cherwell.gov.uk




